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Chapter 195 
The manager looked at Liu Zhijie with his head held high, today the big boss had personally ordered that 
the hotel was booked, and whoever had booked a place before would not be counted, he was aware of 
Liu Zhijie, but so what? 
 
    The boss gave the word, and no one is allowed to enter. 
 
    It doesn't matter at all to the Zong Huang Hotel if the guests are offended, those who should come 
will still come in the future, and what does it matter if those who are not qualified to come don't come? 
 
    "Ryujiji, are you deaf, didn't you hear them say the hotel was booked today?"The manager said 
disdainfully. 
 
    Liu Zhijie's image in the hearts of the Jiang family was very high, if he lost face today, how could he 
still hold his head up in front of the Jiang family in the future? 
 
    "Is this your call?Believe it or not, I'll call your boss immediately to complain, do you know that the 
customer is God?"Liu Zhijie said coldly. 
 
    "Fine, if you want to call, try it, if you don't have your boss's number, I can give it to you, how about 
that?"The manager smiled, the customer is God set of theories in the Zong Huang Hotel how to eat? 
 
    Every guest who comes to the Zong Huang Hotel to spend, who is not in the face of Tang Zong, Zong 
Huang Hotel since its opening, there has never been any trouble, and even the hotel even save security, 
this is why?Wasn't it because Tang Zong had a high status in Bin County and no one dared to offend 
him? 
 
    Ryu Jijie didn't expect the manager to be so tough, and without Tang Zong's phone number, he's even 
giving it? 
 
    But what about this phone call?Does Liu Zhijie still have the guts to question Tang Zong? 
 
    Having offended Tang Zong at the mall a few days ago, this hasn't even slowed down Liu Zhijie, if this 
causes trouble for Tang Zong again, there's no need to think about what will happen to him. 
 
    "Zhijie, call their boss, these working people, the dog's eyes are so low, let him know how good you 
are." 
 
    "You think you're great just because you're wearing human-like clothes, do you know who Liu Zhijie 
is?" 
 
    "Even if your boss is here, you still have to give face to Liu Zhijie, what kind of a thing are you." 
 
    One by one, the Jiang family's relatives had a high and mighty attitude, believing that Liu Zhijie would 
definitely be able to handle this matter. 



 
    But Liu Zhijie, who heard these words, was getting more and more embarrassed, Tang Zong wants to 
give him face?What is he to Tang Zong? 
 
    "Liu Zhijie, you're quite capable, even our boss has to give you face, you're bragging in front of these 
people again, aren't you?Or, I'll convey these words to the boss."The manager scoffed, "Even those few 
big names in Bin County wouldn't dare to say such things. 
 
    When Liu Zhijie heard this, he panicked and quickly snapped at the Jiang family's relatives, "You guys 
shut up and stop talking." 
 
    "Zhijie, we're helping you, what are you being mean to us for." 
 
    "Yeah, this manager is clearly looking down on you, but we're speaking for you." 
 
    "The more you keep a low profile, the more some people look down on you, it's time to get high 
profile." 
 
    Liu Zhijie had a hard time saying ah, these frakking relatives, they thought they were helping him, but 
in reality they were harming him. 
 
    Even though this manager in front of him was just a subordinate of Tang Zong, he was definitely 
qualified to offend. 
 
    Jiang Hong walked to Liu Zhijie at this time, his waist straight and educated to Liu Zhijie, "They're right, 
being too low key will only be looked down upon, you should call their boss." 
 
    "Grandpa, I ......" Liu Zhijie smiled bitterly, not knowing what to say. 
 
    Jiang Wan was aware of Liu Zhijie's situation, and to ask him to complain to Tang Zong, wasn't that 
just asking for death? 
 
    But who the hell is this Mr. Han and why did he suddenly book the hotel?This was clearly working 
against them. 
 
    "Grandpa, why don't we move to another place."Jiang Wan said. 
 
    Jiang Hong frowned, it was hard to have a productive person in the family now, how could he suffer 
this grievance, wouldn't it be a loss of face to arrive at the door and go away in shame. 
 
    "Jiang Wan, what kind of confused words are you talking about, is our Jiang family going to let this 
kind of dog's eyes look down on people and bully them?"Jiang Hong said with dissatisfaction. 
 
    When the manager heard this, he said coldly, "Old thing, I advise you to be sensible, you don't know 
who the owner of the Zong Huang Hotel is, do you?Need I remind you of that?" 
 
    Seeing that the situation had become unpleasant, and if it continued like this, it might really alarm 
Tang Zong, Liu Zhijie quickly said, "Manager sorry, we'll leave right away." 



 
    Leave? 
 
    This made Jiang Hong furious, this hadn't even shined on the lintel yet, but he had lost his face. 
 
    "Zhijie, what do you mean?If you leave like that, where will the Jiang family's face be?"Jiang Hong 
said. 
 
    The manager couldn't help but snort out a laugh and said, "Old thing, this Jiang family of yours, is it 
some kind of famous family?Is it famous in Bin County, how come I haven't heard of it, and also the face 
of the Jiang family, who would put the Jiang family in your eyes except yourself?" 
 
    This is greatly the truth, Bin County is not big, but who knows the so-called Jiang family in Jiang Hong's 
mouth?And who's going to give a sh*t? 
 
    It was just an ordinary family, but in Jiang Hong's mouth, it spoke of a sense of a worldly family, which 
was inevitably amusing. 
 
    Jiang Hong was livid, it was true that the Jiang family was not famous in Bin County, but after Jiang 
Wan married Liu Zhijie, the situation would be different. 
 
    Although Liu Zhijie wasn't as good as Tang Zong, but in Jiang Hong's opinion, it was only a matter of 
time before he had his own company at such a young age and was going to become a celebrity in Bin 
County, wasn't it? 
 
    "Don't look down on the Jiang family, or you'll regret it later,"Jiang Hong said. 
 
    The manager shook his head helplessly, it was really tiring to talk to this kind of old stubborn, but the 
key was that he looked like he was arrogant, it was really puzzling. 
 
    This bottom line, is it just because of Liu Zhijie?Just a small owner of a broken company. 
 
    "You'd better leave, or else Liu Zhijie should regret it, or ask him what will happen if he offends Tang 
Zong."The manager said. 
 
    At this time, the manager saw a car parked outside the hotel, and it was the same car that Tang Zong 
traveled in on weekdays, so it looked like a valuable guest had arrived. 
 
    "Hurry up and get out, don't be a f*cking eyesore here."The manager said impatiently, going through 
the crowd and hurrying towards Tang Zong's car. 
 
    Tang Zong's car in Bin County was marked as his own, and no one was unaware of this matter. 
 
    Seeing the car was like seeing Tang Zong himself, so at this moment, Jijie Liu was undoubtedly 
desperate. 
 
    "Zhijie, I'm sorry."Jiang Wan was afraid that Liu Zhijie would blame her for this and whispered beside 
Liu Zhijie. 



 
    Liu Zhijie's face was ashen, Tang Zong knew about this matter, I'm afraid he was not far from 
bankruptcy, it was all because of Jiang Hong, that old stubborn man, if not for his nosiness, they could 
have left a long time ago, how could they run into Tang Zong. 
 
    "The company I've developed so easily is going to be destroyed in the hands of your Jiang family."Liu 
Zhijie said through gritted teeth. 
 
    Jiang Wan's face was pale, usually Liu Zhijie listened to her and loved her very much, but Jiang Wan 
also had self-knowledge, choosing between the company's future and a woman, Liu Zhijie would 
definitely choose the former. 
 
    Moreover, when Liu Zhijie's company is ruined, it won't be so easy for her to find a rich and young 
boyfriend again. 
 
    After the vehicle came to a halt, the manager had trotted to the car, and the Jiang family members 
stretched their heads. 
 
    Although they knew that it wasn't good for Tang Zong to appear at this time, but after all, he was a big 
shot in Bin County, and it was an honor to see Tang Zong up close. 
 
    "It's really good to be rich, this car costs tens of millions." 
 
    "Hey, it would be great if Tang Zong could see our Jiang family's daughter." 
 
    "Although Liu Zhijie is excellent, he's still a far cry from Tang Zong." 
 
    When there was a stark contrast between the two, the Jiang family's relatives, surprisingly, looked 
down on Liu Zhijie a bit, which was probably the mentality of the poor and unruly people. 
 
    The car door opened, and when Su Guoyao stepped out of the car, the Jiang family crowd was 
stunned. 
 
    How did he get off Tang Zong's car. 
 
    It was followed by Jiang Lan, then Su Yingxia, and Han Qianliang. 
 
    The Jiang family was stunned! 
 
    "Isn't this ...... the Jiang Lan family?" 
 
    "How did they ...... them in Tang Zong's car." 
 
    "Mr. Han, just now the manager said that a man named Mr. Han had booked the hotel, is this Mr. Han 
the Han 3000!" 
 
    Although Jiang Wan was shocked, she was even angrier, because in her opinion, this was definitely 
Han Qianxiang's mess, intentionally embarrassing them. 



 
    Angry and murderous, Jiang Wan walked towards Han Qianqian. 
 
 
 
 
Chapter 196 
After looking at Han Qianqiang with burning anger in her eyes, Jiang Wan turned to look at Su Yingxia 
with a hatred that was like trying to cramp Su Yingxia's muscles and skin. 
 
    "Su Yingxia, are you intentionally trying to embarrass us?"Jiang Wan was so angry that her body was 
shaking, the humiliation at the mall was so hard to slow down, but now she was even angrier. 
 
    I thought that after kicking them out of the house, it was enough to teach Su Yingxia a lesson, but it 
wasn't enough at all, and Su Yingxia was still making things difficult for her on the hotel matter. 
 
    "On purpose?Jiang Wan, make it clear, how did I deliberately make things difficult for you, you were 
the one who used grandfather's phone and blacked out my mom's number, right?"Su Yingxia said. 
 
    "So what if it's me, what qualifications do you have to attend the family gathering."Jiang Wan said. 
 
    "I'm not qualified, so I'm not here for the party, I just want to book this hotel and have a family 
dinner."Su Yingxia's personality wasn't of the domineering type, but everyone had their boundaries, and 
Jiang Wan had clearly violated hers, which was why she said such things. 
 
    "Su Yingxia, do you really think you're something when you're a sh*tty person in charge?Where did 
you get the money from? You don't know?Misappropriation of public funds is against the law, believe it 
or not I'll poke this matter to the Su family and make you go to jail."Jiang Wan said resentfully, she had 
spent millions of dollars at the mall before, at that time, Jiang Wan started to figure out where Su Ying 
Xia's money came from, after Liu Zhijie's mention, guessing that she must have used public funds to earn 
face for herself, so Jiang Wan was already plotting to tell the Su family about this matter. 
 
    Even if she had to put Su Yingxia in jail, she wouldn't have the slightest sympathy. 
 
    Her face was swept away by Su Yingxia, so how would she be able to rest until she stepped on Su 
Yingxia's feet? 
 
    "Jiang Wan, you can't understand the world of the rich, I understand you.As for you feeling that I 
embezzled public funds, you can feel free to sue me, I won't lie to you, I don't work in the Su family 
anymore."Su Yingxia said. 
 
    Didn't work in the Su family? 
 
    How could she have so much money if she wasn't relying on the Su family? 
 
    Throughout all this, Jiang Wan had never thought that the money had anything to do with Han 
Qianqian, because it was simply impossible to her. 
 



    "Don't try to lie to me, when I tell the Su family about this, you'll naturally know what will 
happen."Jiang Wan coldly said. 
 
    "If there's nothing else, don't disturb my dinner."Su Yingxia faded, tearing up with Jiang Wan wasn't 
something she was willing to do, but Jiang Wan was aggressive, and if she didn't lose her temper yet, 
she would really be taken as a soft tomato. 
 
    Han Qianqian was actually quite happy that Su Yingxia was angry, after so many years in the Su family, 
she would remain silent and silently bear whatever grievances she suffered, this kind of character of not 
causing trouble did have some advantages in some ways, but it wouldn't be good if she was allowed to 
be suppressed all the time, because some people would take it all for granted. 
 
    For example, if the Jiang family looked down on him, they took it for granted, and he just didn't care, 
but if it was more serious, an ordinary family like the Jiang family wasn't enough for him to play with one 
finger. 
 
    "Jiang Lan, what's this to low about, aren't you not coming back?"At this time, Jiang Hong walked up 
to the car and questioned Jiang Lan. 
 
    Jiang Bo and Jiang Fengfeng both lowered their heads in unison, because this matter was deliberately 
hidden from Jiang Hong by their two families, and now that Jiang Hong was going to pursue the matter, 
they definitely couldn't get away with it. 
 
    "Dad, I already came here a few days ago, who told you I wasn't coming?I'm still living at my brother's 
house, and he's the one who kicked me out."Jiang Lan sneered. 
 
    "Jiang Bo, what's going on?"Jiang Hong asked. 
 
    Jiang Bo stole a glance at Xu Fang, so Xu Fang spoke up, "Dad, now that their family is rich, they don't 
take us seriously and have done a lot of unkind and humiliating things to make us lose face, of course I 
have to get rid of her, and you saw what happened today, they did it on purpose." 
 
    "Jiang Lan, I didn't expect you to become like this now that you're rich, have you forgotten how we 
used to treat you?"After saying that, Xu Fang also accused Jiang Lan. 
 
    Liu Hua didn't dare to speak at this time, if it were before, she would have jumped to her feet and 
cursed, but now, she had borrowed Jiang Lan 200,000 after all, if she was still down on herself at this 
time, Jiang Lan would not be able to wrap the paper around the fire if she mentioned this matter. 
 
    "Xu Fang, you have to feel your conscience when you speak, who made things difficult for whom first, 
aren't you still clear?Do you want me to tell Dad the whole story?"Lan Jiang said. 
 
    "Say."Before Xu Fang could speak, Jiang Hong said with a hammer. 
 
    Jiang Lan recounted to Jiang Hong what had happened at the mall, and it was clear who was right and 
who was wrong. 
 



    This made Jiang Hong furious, he had mistakenly thought that Jiang Lan was rich, so he didn't even 
care about him as a father, but it was Jiang Lan's family that was made to be difficult by Jiang Wan, and 
they were kicked out of the house, even Jiang Wan's family of three, and even made up reasons to cheat 
him. 
 
    Blowing his beard and glaring at Jiang Hong, he scolded Jiang Bo angrily, "I'm not at home, you as a big 
brother, even the relationship between brother and sister is messed up." 
 
    "Dad, I ......" 
 
    "Stop it, you family, quickly apologize to Jiang Lan."Jiang Hong said. 
 
    Jiang Bo had a hard time looking at Xu Fang and Jiang Wan, he could apologize no problem, but these 
two, how could they apologize? 
 
    Especially Jiang Wan, she was disgraced, she was already disgraced, if she apologizes to Jiang Lan, 
what future face will she have? 
 
    "Grandpa, why should I apologize to her, after I marry Liu Zhijie, I'm a member of the Liu family."Jiang 
Wan said with dissatisfaction, these words were undoubtedly knocking Jiang Hong and saving face for 
Liu Zhijie, otherwise, Liu Zhijie wouldn't give any benefits to the Jiang family in the future. 
 
    "Zhijie, quickly say something for me."Jiang Wan reminded Liu Zhijie. 
 
    Liu Zhijie's eyes were always on Han Qianqian, whose presence was easy to ignore without saying or 
doing anything, but Liu Zhijie felt that everything had something to do with Han Qianqian, and that he 
might even be behind it. 
 
    Jiang Wan had always thought of him as a wimp, but the few times he had actually made contact, Liu 
Zhijie felt that Han 3000 was not a simple person, and he was still riding in Tang Zong's car now. 
 
    With Su Yingxia's ability alone, how could he be riding in Tang Zong's car? 
 
    "What are you doing, I asked you to say something for me."Seeing that Liu Zhijie didn't make a move, 
Jiang Wan said anxiously, she had lost enough of her face and would never want to lose face in front of 
so many relatives, and she believed that if Liu Zhijie spoke for her, Jiang Hong wouldn't make things 
difficult for her. 
 
    Liu Zhijie took a deep breath and said, "You have indeed gone too far in this matter." 
 
    Hearing this, Han Qianli faintly smiled, this guy is still quite smart, did he see something? 
 
    "What did you ...... you say."Jiang Wan looked at Liu Zhijie incredulously, she couldn't believe that Liu 
Zhijie would say such a thing. 
 
    "I said, I want you to apologize."Ryu Ji Jie said. 
 



    Jiang Wan Wan went crazy and walked up to Liu Zhijie, pulling on his clothes and yelling, "Are you 
crazy to make me apologize to her, are you still ashamed enough of me?I'm your woman, why don't you 
help me." 
 
    Liu Zhijie was suddenly disgusted, seeking to save face for Jiang Wan?Not to mention whether or not 
he was capable of such a thing, if Han Qianqian was really behind all of this, even he was finished, so 
how could he care about Jiang Wan? 
 
    "You should stop fooling around, or else we'd better break up."Liu Zhijie said, he didn't dare to take a 
chance, even if there was only a one percent chance that it was Han Giang who was messing with him. 
 
    Jiang Wan was momentarily stunned, break up!Yoo Ji Jae is breaking up with her! 
 
    Jiang Wan knew that there was no point in spilling the beans on this matter, if she continued to make 
Liu Zhijie dissatisfied, it would be impossible for her to live the life of a rich man. 
 
    Instantly calming down, Jiang Wan bit her teeth and walked up to Jiang Lan, lowering her head and 
saying, "Aunt Lan, I'm sorry, it's my fault." 
 
    Giving up dignity in front of money, this kind of person Han Qianli had seen a lot, but he knew that 
Jiang Wan's heart must still be unconvinced. 
 
    "Alright, alright, we're all relatives, let's forget about it, it's almost lunchtime, let's go eat."Jiang Hong 
didn't want things to get too big, he simply came out to end it, but he turned around and seemed to 
want to go to the Zong Huang Hotel. 
 
    "Who said you have the right to eat here?"Han Qianqian spoke faintly. 
 
Chapter 197 
Han Three Thousand's words made the Jiang family's relatives blow up. 
 
    Although the hotel was chartered in Han Three Thousand's name, who didn't know that it was paid for 
by Su Yingxia?With Han Three Thousand's wimpy ability, how could he do this. 
 
    "Han Qianqian, you're not qualified to speak here, shut your foul mouth." 
 
    "What kind of a thing are you, you dare to say that grandpa has no qualifications." 
 
    "You can eat soft food to the point of making yourself the protagonist, why the hell don't you take a 
piss and look at what virtues you have." 
 
    Several relatives pointed at Han Qianqiang and cursed. 
 
    Jiang Sheng walked up to Han Three Thousand with a sneer on his face and said, "Han Three 
Thousand, think of yourself as a protagonist?Since when do you even have any self-awareness?" 
 



    "Su Yingxia, I don't want to see this wimp at today's dinner party, you tell him to get lost."Jiang Hong 
said to Su Yingxia, in his opinion, Han Qianli also doesn't know how to behave, taking the Su family's 
money and flaunting it in front of him, isn't this a joke? 
 
    "Grandfather, I can't make the decision on this."Su Yingxia said. 
 
    Jiang Hong's face paled and said, "What do you mean?Is the Su family still this wimp's turn to be in 
charge?" 
 
    Seeing that Su Yingxia didn't speak, Jiang Hong looked at Jiang Lan again and said, "Jiang Lan, I'm your 
father, I'm not qualified, who else is?" 
 
    Jiang Lan stole a glance at Han Giang, when Han Giang was strong, she didn't even dare to breathe, so 
how could she have the power to decide? 
 
    "You're deliberately trying to embarrass me, aren't you?Are they all dumb?"Jiang Hong said furiously. 
 
    "Grandfather, you'd better find another place to gather for dinner, I've invited distinguished guests 
today, not to mention you, even the talent in your eyes, Liu Zhijie, isn't qualified to be at the table."Han 
Qianli said. 
 
    When Jiang Sheng heard these disrespectful words, he grabbed Han Qianli's collar and said with a 
fierce expression, "Han Qianli, if you don't shut your foul mouth, I believe I'll beat you so badly that you 
won't dare to speak." 
 
    Han Third Thousand looked at Jiang Sheng with contempt and said, "Let go of me, or you'll regret it." 
 
    "Regret?"Jiang Sheng laughed fiercely and swung his fist, scolding angrily, "I'll show you what f*cking 
regret is." 
 
    Before his fist landed on Han Three Thousand's face, Jiang Sheng suddenly recoiled violently and 
rolled over three times before stopping, the pain from the kick in his abdomen making him want to die. 
 
    "Han Three Thousand, how dare you hit my son, I'll fight you."Liu Hua saw Jiang Sheng being beaten 
and rushed to Han Qianqian with a spill. 
 
    Jiang Lan was afraid that Han 3000 would beat even Liu Hua, she quickly stopped Liu Hua and said, "It 
was Jiang Sheng who wanted to beat him, how can I blame him, when will you pay back the two 
hundred thousand your family borrowed from me?" 
 
    "Bullsh*t, when have I ever borrowed money from you, do you have proof, a note?"Liu Hua yelled 
loudly, then cried and rolled on the ground, saying to Jiang Hong, "Dad, Jiang Sheng is your grandson, 
and now he is being bullied by an outsider, are you going to stand by and watch?" 
 
    "Han Three Thousand Years, aren't you clear on what your own identity is?How dare you beat up my 
Jiang family."Jiang Hong said through clenched teeth. 
 



    Han Qianqiang acted as if he was indifferent and said, "If he doesn't beat me, how can he be 
beaten?Do I only stand upright and get beaten in your old man's eyes?" 
 
    "Or what?What qualifications do wimps like you have to fight back, is my Jiang family going to be 
crushed under your feet?"Jiang Hong's cold voice. 
 
    Although Su Yingxia had the blood of the Jiang family, she was also furious when she heard this, what 
gave Jiang Sheng the right to beat Han 3000, while Han 3000 could only stand and be beaten. 
 
    "Grandfather, even if you're biased, there's no need to be so obvious, Han Three Thousand is my 
husband and a part of the Jiang family."Su Yingxia spoke up. 
 
    Jiang Hong laughed disdainfully and said, "Him?Without my acknowledgement, he's at best an inferior 
in the Jiang family, so what makes you think he's a part of the Jiang family." 
 
    "Jiang Hong, I haven't admitted that I'm a part of the Jiang family either, do you deserve it?"Han 
Giangli smiled. 
 
    Match?! 
 
    Those two words made Jiang Hong tremble with anger, such a piece of trash was calling him 
unworthy! 
 
    "Where do you get your superiority complex, you dog, even Liu Zhijie doesn't dare to talk to me like 
that, what are you?"Jiang Hong raged. 
 
    Han Giang looked at Liu Zhijie, who didn't dare to look directly into Han Giang's eyes and 
unconsciously lowered his head. 
 
    "And what is he?In your eyes, Liu Zhijie is a high and mighty boss, but in my eyes, he's nothing."Han 
Marchiang said. 
 
    Jiang Hong suddenly laughed, this punk actually said that Liu Zhijie was nothing in his eyes. 
 
    Now that Su Yingxia had something to show for it, he was actually so brazen to even have such a 
bottom. 
 
    "Han Qianqian, you're a wimp who relies on women, you actually have the face to say such things, not 
afraid of laughing off people's teeth, if Su Yingxia wasn't in charge, you wouldn't even have the 
qualifications to stand in front of me, get lost, my Jiang family won't recognize your identity, and you 
don't have the qualifications to enter the hotel for dinner."After Jiang Hong said that, he turned to Su 
Yingxia and said, "Su Yingxia, today, with him and without me, you can watch it." 
 
    Is this to draw a line? 
 
    Su Yingxia was angry, but Jiang Hong was her grandfather after all, but she couldn't ignore Han 
Qianqian for Jiang Hong. 
 



    What's more, the hotel that was booked today had nothing to do with her and was fully taken care of 
by Han Qianqian. 
 
    Although Su Yingxia didn't know what kind of noble guest Han 3000 was going to entertain, but since 
he said so, then this noble guest must exist. 
 
    "Grandpa, you think that I paid for the hotel, but in reality, it has nothing to do with me, I didn't pay a 
single penny, so I have no right to not let him in."Su Yingxia said. 
 
    This kind of statement sounded absurd to everyone in the Jiang family, it wasn't Su Yingxia's money, 
was it still Han Qianli's?How could anyone believe that. 
 
    "Su Yingxia, I didn't expect that you wouldn't even help your own grandfather for an outsider." 
 
    "Rich, it really is different, your own elders are not even in your eyes, people like you don't deserve to 
be in the Jiang family." 
 
    "It's just a shabby hotel, do you really think we would look at it?" 
 
    Jiang's relatives were accusing Su Yingxia, but Su Yingxia stood beside Han Qianqiang, unmoved. 
 
    "Who says my place is a sh*tty hotel?" 
 
    Following the voice, the crowd of the Jiang family silenced, especially the man who had just said that 
he had broken the hotel, and took a few steps back, because the person who came was the owner of the 
Zong Huang Hotel, the number one man in Bin County, Tang Zong! 
 
    "Tang ...... Tang, no one said that this place is a broken hotel, you should have misheard."Liu Zhijie ran 
in front of Tang Zong at the first time, although this was said by the Jiang family, he was now considered 
half of the Jiang family's son-in-law, if Tang Zong pursued him, he wouldn't be able to escape. 
 
    "It's you again?"Tang Zong looked at Liu Zhijie with disdain and said, "You mean, I'm not good at 
hearing and I'm deaf?" 
 
    "No, no, Mr. Tang, how dare I."Liu Zhijie was so frightened that he bent down in deference. 
 
    The arrogance of those Jiang family relatives with arrogant attitudes before had subsided, and even 
Jiang Hong was incomparably nervous. 
 
    He blew the Jiang family in one mouthful and made it seem like it was very powerful, but that was 
only in front of Jiang's relatives, the old man was an old man, but he wasn't old and confused and knew 
Tang Zong's position in Bin County. 
 
    The Jiang family was a ball in his eyes? 
 
    Even Liu Zhijie had to bow and bend his head, where else would they have the right to be insolent. 
 
    "Who just called my hotel a shabby hotel, step forward and let me see."Tang Zong said. 



 
    The person who said this was trembling with fear, keeping his head down and remaining silent, 
although he was originally a man of little merit and nothing worthy of being targeted by Tang Zong, but 
once Tang Zong recognized his appearance, I'm afraid he wouldn't even have the chance to work a small 
job in Bin County in the future. 
 
    "Mr. Tang, this is our family matter, it's not good for you to interfere."Jiang Hong, who was the head 
of the family, could only scalp Tang Zong at this time. 
 
    "It's good that your family matter has come to my hotel?"Tang Zong asked rhetorically. 
 
    Jiang Hong gritted his teeth and said, "Mr. Tang, we made a reservation to eat at your hotel today, but 
when we arrived, we were told that the hotel had been booked, you're not very kind in doing business 
like this, are you?" 
 
    "Thick?"Tang Zong laughed and said, "Not to mention you, what can those big bosses do to me when 
they encounter something like this?And I'm the one who invited the VIPs to dinner today, so what right 
do you have to enter the hotel?" 
 
    After saying that, Tang Zong walked towards Han Qianqian. 
 
 
 
 
Chapter 198 
Tang Zong's words made the Jiang family's crowd a bit strange, Han Qianqian had said he was going to 
entertain VIPs, so why was it that Tang Zong was now entertaining VIPs again? 
 
    Is Han Giang bragging? 
 
    When this thought surfaced in the hearts of everyone in the Jiang family, everyone smiled, it was a 
great thing to be able to watch Han Qianli's bragging be dismantled. 
 
    Even Jiang Hong thought so, although he was already doomed to not be able to go to the Zong Huang 
Hotel for dinner today, it was a good thing to be able to see Han Qianli's humiliation. 
 
    "Mr. Han, I'm sorry that I'm late."Tang Zong said with an apologetic face as he bent over as he walked 
to Han Three Thousand's side. 
 
    A thunderbolt from the clear sky struck the hearts of everyone in the Jiang family. 
 
    How! 
 
    Tang is apologizing to Han Qianqian! 
 
    Liu Zhijie was nearly scared out of his wits by this scene. 
 



    Although he had guessed that Han Qianqian was not simple, he hadn't expected that he would even 
have to make amends to Tang Zong! 
 
    And the way Tang Zong bent over was clearly showing that he was lower than Han Giangli. 
 
    How could that be! 
 
    How could this be. 
 
    Liu Zhijie's wide-eyed gaze glittered with incredulity, the Su family's incoming son-in-law, a known 
wimp who had been reduced to nothing by Jiang Wan, yet he could make Tang Zong bow and bend to 
him. 
 
    "It's over, it's over."Liu Zhijie couldn't help but say, although he didn't know what exactly Han 
Qianqian's status was, but the way Tang Zong treated him was proof enough that he wasn't someone to 
be messed with. 
 
    And now that the Jiang family had clearly pissed off Han 3000, and he was suspected of fueling it, if 
Han 3000 didn't leave him alone, his fledgling company would surely go into extinction. 
 
    No way! 
 
    How can a company you've worked so hard to build be destroyed so easily! 
 
    If I lost the company, all my dreams would go up in smoke, which was something that Liu Zhijie 
couldn't accept. 
 
    Running to Han Qianqian in three steps, Liu Zhijie poofed down on his knees and said, "Mr. Han, I have 
nothing to do with the Jiang family matter, I just broke up with Jiang Wan, please, don't get me involved 
because of the Jiang family matter." 
 
    Liu Zhijie's kneeling was undoubtedly another bombshell dropped, causing the Jiang family members 
who hadn't yet returned to their senses to fall into shock once again. 
 
    Liu Zhijie was already excellent to the point of being incomparable in the hearts of the Jiang family, 
and even Jiang Hong was counting on being able to have Liu Zhijie help shine the Jiang family's lintel?But 
now, he was kneeling down to Han Qianqian and begging for mercy! 
 
    This to low is going on! 
 
    Jiang Hong was puzzled as to why Han Qianqian, a wimp, was able to get Tang Zong to treat him as an 
honored guest. 
 
    Was all this just an act? 
 
    It's impossible to make the King of Tang act with a loser! 
 



    "What are you talking about, Ryu Jiji, when did I ever agree to break up with you?"After she regained 
consciousness, Jiang Wan hissed and yelled at Liu Zhijie. 
 
    Kneeling on the ground, Liu Zhijie turned to look at Jiang Wan with a gloomy expression and gritted 
his teeth as he said, "If it wasn't for you dog's eyes, how would I have offended Mr. Han, b*tch, don't 
you f*cking hurt me, I don't have anything to do with you anymore." 
 
    The dog's eyes looked down on people. 
 
    It was true that the Chiang family had never looked down on Han Kuang, but who could believe that 
Han Kuang would be so powerful? 
 
    "How dare you underestimate Mr. Han?"Tang Zong smiled at this time and said, "Even I have to treat 
Mr. Han as an honored guest, what qualifications do you trash have to underestimate him?" 
 
    With a single word, even Tang Zong had admitted it himself, and their illusions of surviving were 
shattered. 
 
    Jiang Hong looked at Han Qianqian with a pale face, even if he didn't want to believe it, he had to 
admit it, and he was clear that with Su Yingxia's ability, it would never be possible for him to do this. 
 
    Although the Su family was developing well in Cloud City, this was, after all, Bin County, and there was 
no reason for Tang Zong to sell Su Yingxia so much face. 
 
    In other words, Han Three Thousand Thousand indeed had some unknown abilities, or perhaps the 
fact that he had been showing himself as a wimp for the past three years was just a gentleman hiding his 
face. 
 
    Su Yingxia's family of three is also in shock, they didn't know who the noble guest Han Qianli was 
talking about before, until Tang Zong appeared, until this bomb detonated in their hearts, only then did 
they suddenly realize that Han Qianli and Tang Zong are friends with each other. 
 
    No wonder Tang Zong would give himself a bag for no reason at the mall, Tang Zong knew Han 3,000, 
and Han 3,000's status was clearly higher than Tang Zong's. 
 
    "This kid, why is he getting stronger and stronger?"Jiang Lan whispered in Su Yingxia's ear. 
 
    Su Yingxia shook her head with a bitter smile and said, "It's not that he's getting more and more 
powerful, but he's always been this powerful, it's just that we don't know." 
 
    Han Three Thousand's identity had always been a mystery, Su Yingxia didn't want to get to the bottom 
of it, but she understood one thing, Han Three Thousand's life had never been simple, and he had never 
been a wimp either. 
 
    "Mr. Han, please."Tang Zong said and looked at the manager. 
 
    After the manager received the instruction from his eyes, he said to the Jiang family, "Get out of here, 
if you're still in the way, I'll call security." 



 
    The Jiang family made way for Han Qianli, and certain people pounded their chests in remorse as they 
watched Han Qianli's back as he walked into the hotel. 
 
    What was Liu Zhijie, they had missed the chance to suck up to a bigger man. 
 
    If they had been able to befriend Han Qianqian, they would have been able to rise to prominence in 
Bin County in the future. 
 
    It was a pity that it was too late to regret now. 
 
    "Zhijie, you want to break up with me, you're joking right, I know you're lying to Tang Zong, you 
wouldn't break up with me right."Jiang Wan walked to Liu Zhijie's side and said tugging Liu Zhijie tightly. 
 
    Liu Zhijie snorted, shrugged off Jiang Wan and said, "Don't think I don't know that you're with me for 
the money, as soon as someone richer comes along, you won't hesitate to dump me, in that case, you 
might as well break it off early, and because of you, I've offended Han Qianqian, and now it's 
questionable whether the company can be saved or not, if I go bankrupt, will you still be with me?" 
 
    Bankruptcy? 
 
    If Liu Zhijie went bankrupt, there was no doubt that Jiang Wan would choose to break up with him 
without hesitation. 
 
    "Sure enough, you're a gold-worshipping girl, get lost.I wish you could find a rich man in the future, 
but looking at the current situation, no one should dare to want you."Liu Zhijie sneered with disdain. 
 
    Jiang Wan Wan was deeply shocked, the word gold-worshipping woman stung her heart, but she 
couldn't deny that she was indeed such a woman. 
 
    But was it wrong to want to get a better life? 
 
    Who wants to live a life of poverty and who wants to miss out on a happy life? 
 
    "Aren't you going to leave and stay here and be embarrassed?"After a cold rebuke, Jiang Hong was 
the first to leave. 
 
    The three members of Jiang Sheng's family walked at the end of the crowd, and it was normal for 
Jiang Sheng to have hatred in his heart after being beaten up by Han 3,000, but now, he was taking 
another notice. 
 
    "Mom, I feel like I'm badly hurt and I must make Han 3000 pay for it."Jiang Sheng said. 
 
    When she heard the word money, Liu Hua's eyes glowed brightly. 
 
    "He's Tang Zong's friend, isn't it a death wish to make him pay for it?"Jiang Feng Feng disagreed with 
this matter, if it was before, they could be high and mighty to Han 3,000, but now, where was the right 
to do so. 



 
    Liu Hua was not happy when she heard this, and gave Jiang Fengfeng a punch, saying, "It's right and 
proper to beat someone up and pay for it, even if he is a friend of the King of Heaven, so what, if he 
doesn't pay a hundred thousand or eighty thousand, he's not going to stop, even if he makes a scene in 
Cloud City." 
 
    After saying that, Liu Hua cared about Jiang Sheng and asked, "Son, you're in pain, aren't you." 
 
    Jiang Sheng instantly realized what Liu Hua meant, cried bitterly, covered his stomach, squatted on 
the ground, and looked like he couldn't stand up, and said, "Mom, I'm dying of pain." 
 
    Liu Hua with a smile on her eyebrows, said, "We're not leaving, we're just going to stay here and 
won't stop until we pay for it." 
 
    Although Jiang Fengfeng was greedy for money, he always felt that this matter was not right, and it 
was not a wise decision to provoke Han 3,000 even now, with Tang Zong's ability, what kind of a storm 
could they make even if they made a scene?A single hair on Tang Zong's head could squash this matter, 
and it could overwhelm them. 
 
    But for the sake of money, it wasn't like they couldn't give it a try, in case Han 3,000 was willing to 
spend money to settle the matter, it would be a godsend. 
 
    A family of three scoundrels hid by the flower bed in front of the hotel, waiting for Han Three 
Thousand to show up. 
 
Chapter  199 
In the most luxurious compartment of the Zong Huang Hotel, the dishes on the table could not be 
overstated, when Su Ying Xia saw Tang Zong carefully serving Han 3,000, she was instead a bit on edge, 
because the more she couldn't see through Han 3,000, she felt that she was getting farther and farther 
away from Han 3,000. 
 
    To think that when Han 3000 had first joined the Su family, Su Yingxia had thought of many ways to 
get rid of Han 3000, but now, she was very worried that she would lose Han 3000, and this huge gap in 
her heart made her very uncomfortable, and even when she was by Han 3000's side, she would feel a 
sense of gain and loss. 
 
    During the course of the meal, Han three thousand received a message that surprised him, and after 
seeing the message, Han three thousand left the table. 
 
    Standing in front of the elevator, Han Three Thousand looked at the word penthouse on the message 
and was somewhat impatient. 
 
    Although the time was short, it was a long, torturous process for Han Three Thousand. 
 
    It was only when he arrived at the top floor and saw that familiar figure that he smiled. 
 
    "Even Qin City couldn't lock you up, it seems there's no place under the heavens that you can't escape 
from."Only after walking to the side did Han Qianli say. 



 
    The gopher turned his head and looked at Han Qianqian with a sincere look on his face, escaping from 
Qin City didn't give him any sense of excitement or accomplishment, and he even felt that it was 
something he took for granted. 
 
    "You're wrong, there's a place in this world where I might not be able to get out either,"Gopher said. 
 
    Han Giangli raised his eyebrows, he had already seen what the gopher was capable of, he was able to 
get out of a place as heavily guarded as Qin City, was there actually a place he couldn't get out of? 
 
    "Yeah?I'm curious where it is, is there any place in Huaxia that is more strict than Qin City?"Han Qianli 
was curious. 
 
    "I don't know where it is, but this place is called the Geocentric Prison, it's a private institution, many 
of the most heinous criminals abroad are sent to the Geocentric Prison, and after countless escape 
artists go to the Geocentric Prison, they fade away, legend has it that it's the most terrifying prison in 
the world, and after entering, no one will be able to get out."Gopher said. 
 
    "By the looks of you, you're yearning for this place?"Han Giangli was puzzled, even the gopher said 
that, then this Earth Heart Prison seemed truly terrifying, but the gopher acted as if he was eager to try 
it out. 
 
    "So far, no one in Huaxia is qualified to enter the Earth Heart Prison, do you think I'm qualified?"The 
gopher asked Han Marchant. 
 
    "There's no death penalty abroad, this kind of regulation is different, even if you commit a heinous 
crime, you won't necessarily be sent to the Earth's core.And why do you have to live with yourself in 
such a dangerous place?"Han Qianqian smiled bitterly, this mentality of a gopher who took pleasure in 
escaping from prison was beyond his comprehension, and with so many escape masters planted in the 
Earth's core prison, wasn't he worried that he wouldn't be able to get out? 
 
    "Do you know what the Earth's core is for?"Gopher asked. 
 
    "Since it's a private organization, it must be for profit,"Han 3,000 said. 
 
    "Good."Gopher nodded his head and said, "There are many people who can't die but can't show their 
faces who are locked up in the Geocentric Prison, it's not directly related to whether they've made a 
mistake or not, don't you want to know who's locked up in there?" 
 
    Han Giangli frowned and said in a cold voice, "What do you mean by that?" 
 
    "You should know what I'm trying to say,"Gopher said. 
 
    Han Giangli's breathing gradually became quicker, Shi Jing had said that Grandpa most likely hadn't 
died, so could he have suddenly vanished from the earth and been locked into the Earth's core? 
 
    But how could the gophers know about this?How could he be clear about the Han family's inner 
workings. 



 
    "You better explain it to me or you'll die here today,"Han Giangli said. 
 
    Sensing the strong killing intent emanating from Han Giang's body, the gopher quickly said, "Don't get 
excited, I'm just guessing, and the reason I'm saying this is because I want you to send me to Earth's 
Core." 
 
    I don't even know what the Earth's Core Prison is, what makes me think I can send you there?"Han 
3000 said. 
 
    "With your money, isn't the purpose of a private organization, to make money?"The gopher smiled. 
 
    "I'm not satisfied with this explanation."Han Marchian suddenly choked the gopher's throat. 
 
    Unable to breathe, the gopher's face quickly turned red and struggled to slap Han Three Thousand's 
hand, but his ability lay in escaping from prison, not in fighting, so how could he be Han Three 
Thousand's opponent in terms of strength. 
 
    He was almost about to faint from lack of oxygen before the gopher was thrown to the ground by Han 
3,000. 
 
    Panting heavily, the gopher who had escaped death walked on thin ice and looked at Han 3,000 in 
fear. 
 
    "Is there any other explanation?"Han Marchian asked. 
 
    The suffocating oppression made the gopher regret coming to Han Marchant, but in this situation, if 
he didn't give Han Marchant a reasonable explanation, he was dead! 
 
    "Does the explanation matter?Don't you want to give it a try?I'll at least have the stamina to prove 
this for you."Gopher said. 
 
    Han Giang was silent for a long time. 
 
    He had no way of finding out if grandpa was alive or not, but the existence of the Earth's core was 
indeed a place worth investigating, and what Shi Jing said still reverberated in Han 3000's mind. 
 
    Without seeing a corpse, how could it mean that grandpa was really dead? 
 
    That Daoist priest's information, Han 3,000 was already sending people to start investigating, but so 
far, there was no news at all, perhaps the Earth's Core could be a breakthrough. 
 
    "You can go in, but you can't come out, a prison like the Earth's Core is bound to block all signal 
transmissions, so how are you going to inform me?"Han 3,000 asked. 
 
    "I need a cellmate to implant a signaling device in him so I can inform you,"Gopher said. 
 



    "It's impossible for Geocentric Prison to remain highly secretive if it can't even find that out, and your 
words can't be trusted,"Han 3,000 said. 
 
    "There's a signaling device that doesn't emit any signals when it's not in use, and it won't be 
detected,"Gopher said. 
 
    Han 3000 didn't know much about the high-tech side of things, but the gopher shouldn't lie, and he 
could verify the truth by asking anyone he wanted. 
 
    "So your cellmate, he's a scapegoat?"Han Giangli asked. 
 
    The gopher laughed and said, "Of course, the transmission of the signal will definitely be discovered 
by the Earth's core, and I'm not going to die." 
 
    "I'll make arrangements for you as soon as possible."Han Qianli said and turned to leave. 
 
    The gopher touched his neck, looking like he had been robbed, until Han 3,000 was gone, then he 
said, "Damn, it's too dangerous to deal with this kind of person, almost lost his little life, it's not a good 
road to take, you're looking for him, but you don't know that his eyes are watching all this." 
 
    Returning downstairs, Han Giangli sorted out his emotions at the door of the compartment before 
pushing his way in. 
 
    When he tried to hide his emotions, no one could tell that it was Han Qianli's way of disguising 
himself, or else after so many years in the Han family, his small actions would have been discovered by 
Nangong Qianqiu. 
 
    "What's wrong?"Su Yingxia asked, Han Giangli had just left without saying a word or saying what had 
happened, making her worried. 
 
    "Nothing, met a friend."Han Giangli said. 
 
    Su Yingxia nodded and didn't ask any more questions, and after a meal, the group planned to go back 
to the villa to rest. 
 
    But as soon as they walked out of the hotel, they heard a loud crying sound, and following the sound, 
Jiang Sheng was lying on the ground, and Liu Hua had a snotty nose and tears. 
 
    "What are they doing again."Su Yingxia said with a bored face, this family, she now hated to the bone. 
 
    "Han Three Thousand, you beat my son to death, you heartless, you've had enough to eat and drink, 
but my son is dying."Liu Hua wailed to Han Three Thousand. 
 
    With Han Three Thousand's strength, not to mention seriously injuring Jiang Sheng, even killing him 
would be a breeze. 
 
    However, the force of that kick just now was controlled by Han Three Thousand Thousand, and 
although it would make Jiang Sheng suffer, it would never hurt him. 



 
    "Liu Hua, what do you want, just say it."Han Qianqiang asked. 
 
    Liu Hua wiped a handful of tears and said, "He has to go to the hospital, and you have to pay, medical 
expenses, lost wages, nutrition, and mental anguish." 
 
    Han 3000 laughed, putting on such a show for money, it was a real loss for them to think of it. 
 
 
 
 
Chapter 200 
"Want money, huh?Return the two hundred thousand I borrowed from you first."Jiang Lan said 
furiously, such a shameless act, she couldn't bear to see it, and before Jiang Sheng was clearly fine, now 
he was acting like he was sick and disabled, this was a disgusting fraud. 
 
    "Money?What money, Jiang Lan, when have I ever lent you money, I don't care, if you don't pay up 
today, I'll call the police to arrest you."Liu Hua scattered and rolled around, crying and screaming, 
quickly attracting the attention of passersby. 
 
    Han Qianqian walked up to Jiang Sheng with a cold smile and said, "Is this injury compensation 
enough for you?How about I break your leg and pay you more for it?" 
 
    Jiang Sheng shivered in fear and quickly climbed up to hide behind Jiang Fengfeng. 
 
    "Han Qianqian, you're so arrogant, aren't you afraid of being arrested?"Jiang Fengfeng said. 
 
    "Jiang Fengfeng, if the three of you feel that you haven't had enough fun, I can have a good time with 
you, but you have to think about whether or not you can bear the consequences."Han Qianqian said. 
 
    Jiang Fengfeng began to feel guilty when he heard this, but Han Qianqian knew Tang Zong, how could 
he play with him?If Tang Zong were to step forward, a hundred Jiang families wouldn't be enough to 
play with ah. 
 
    "I'm your elder, and you're talking to me with this attitude?"Jiang Fengfeng raged. 
 
    "Elders?"Han Qianqian smiled disdainfully and said, "With an elder like you, I have no place to put my 
face, and I'll warn you one last time, don't blame me for being ruthless if you fool around again." 
 
    "Han Qianli, kill me if you have the guts, I want to see how powerful you are, I'll also warn you one last 
time, if you don't pay up, don't blame me for being ruthless."Liu Hua rushed in front of Han three 
thousand and pointed at Han three thousand's nose and said. 
 
    Han 3,000 yuan took a deep breath and tried to restrain the anger that was about to erupt and said, 
"Liu Hua, your son is already useless enough, if he is still in a wheelchair for the rest of his life, do you 
think it's a good thing?" 
 



    Jiang Sheng, who was hiding behind Jiang Feng, jumped to his feet in anger when he heard this and 
cursed, "Han 3,000, who are you calling trash, I think you're the one who's trash, what right do you have 
to say about me, I'm so much better than a f*cking wimp like you." 
 
    "Yeah?"Han Giangli pushed Liu Hua away and walked towards Jiang Sheng. 
 
    Jiang Sheng looked defeated for a moment, and his body trembled in fear, saying, "What ...... are you 
doing!" 
 
    "Waste you and see who's the loser."Han Qianli coldly said. 
 
    Jiang Sheng wanted to run, but his legs were already weak from fear. 
 
    "Three thousand."Su Yingxia was afraid that things would get too big, so she hurried to Han Third 
Thousand and pulled his hand, saying, "Third Thousand, don't get along with them." 
 
    Han Three Thousand stopped and looked at Su Yingxia, the anger on his face replaced by gentleness, 
and said, "Listen to you." 
 
    Su Yingxia's heart moved, and no matter how angry and aggrieved Han Three Thousand was, it 
seemed as if his own words could change his mind. 
 
    Is this the position I hold in his heart? 
 
    "Jiang Sheng, why don't you guys leave now, do you have to be unmanageable to regret?"Su Yingxia 
said to Jiang Sheng. 
 
    At this time, no one had expected that Liu Hua would run to Su Yingxia and slap Su Yingxia in the face: 
"Su Yingxia, I told you to compensate, compensate do you not understand?" 
 
    The anger that Han Qianqian had just pushed down exploded in an instant, reaching out with a swift 
thunderbolt and strangling Liu Hua's neck with a death grip, "You want to die, I'll fulfill you." 
 
    Liu Hua instantly felt unable to breathe, looking at Han Qianli's murderous eyes, this shrew finally felt 
afraid and kept slapping Han Qianli's arm with her hand. 
 
    Jiang Feng and Jiang Sheng were stunned in place, not even daring to move a muscle. 
 
    They were used to treating Han Giang as a wimp, but the strength he was displaying now was almost 
suffocating them. 
 
    Watching Liu Hua's eyeballs gradually roll up, Su Yingxia panicked and said, "Three thousand, that's 
enough, if you don't let go of her, she'll die." 
 
    The word death was nothing more than a thought to Han three thousand, but he knew that things like 
murder were not something Su Yingxia could accept, she had never been exposed to the true grey area 
and Han three thousand didn't want her to know about it. 
 



    After releasing Liu Hua, Han Qianqian said, "Get out of here, next time, I'll never let you go." 
 
    Liu Hua covered her neck with both hands and gasped for air, her soul was about to be frightened 
away, the moment just now, she really felt like she was about to die, and if it wasn't for Su Yingxia, Han 
3000 would never let him go. 
 
    This wimp actually had such a temper! 
 
    "Mom, are you okay." 
 
    "Wife, how are you." 
 
    It was only after Han Qianli left that Jiang Feng and Jiang Sheng rushed to Liu Hua's side in concern. 
 
    Liu Hua, who had brushed shoulders with death, hadn't learned her lesson after being able to be 
reborn, so how could a tricky woman like her be so easily softened? 
 
    "Jiang Sheng, don't you know some friends in the grey area?Mom will give you money and find 
someone to beat up Han 3,000, I will take revenge for this."Liu Hua gritted her teeth and said. 
 
    "Good, I will help you take revenge."Jiang Sheng said. 
 
    At this time, the atmosphere in the Jiang family was frozen. 
 
    After Jiang Hong returned home, the more he thought about it, the angrier he became, not only at 
Han Qianqian's attitude towards him, but also at Jiang Wan and the others for deliberately hiding things 
from him. 
 
    If it wasn't for Jiang Wan, things wouldn't have come to this point today. 
 
    "Grandpa, it's Su Yingxia, she's the one who caused me to lose my boyfriend, just kick her out of 
Jiang's house and don't let her come back in the future."Jiang Wan cried out in pain, it wasn't easy for 
her to find a rich boyfriend, but now it was all ruined by Su Yingxia, she couldn't accept this. 
 
    Jiang Hong snorted and said, "If it wasn't for you guys deliberately hiding the fact that Jiang Lan came 
back, how could it be like this today, Tang Zong showed up in the mall, didn't you guys notice the 
relationship between Tang Zong and Han 3000?" 
 
    "Dad, who would have thought that this loser would actually know Tang Zong."Jiang Bo sighed, he 
didn't want to believe this fact even now, Tang Zong was the richest and most powerful man in Bin 
County, but not only did Han Qianqian know him, but Tang Zong treated him with a lot of respect. 
 
    When Jiang Hong heard this, he smashed his fist on the coffee table in anger and said, "Rubbish?If 
he's trash, won't our Chiang family be all trash?" 
 
    Jiang Bo was shaking with fear, Jiang Hong but it was rare for him to lose his temper this much, he had 
eaten dynamite today. 
 



    "Dad, don't you think it's strange?Wasn't this matter deliberately arranged by Su Yingxia to give Han 
Qianli a long face?"Jiang Bo was skeptical. 
 
    Jiang Hong was furiously laughing, the facts were already in front of them, and they still didn't want to 
acknowledge Han Marchan's power. 
 
    With Su Yingxia, how could they possibly invite Tang Zong! 
 
    The Su family was only a second-rate family in Cloud City, so why would Tang Zong put Su Yingxia in 
his sights and still grovel to Han 3000? 
 
    "I think you guys are blinded by lard, Han 3000 is never as simple as it seems."Jiang Hong said. 
 
    Jiang Wan had used Han 3,000 as a stepping stone for her own search for superiority, hearing Jiang 
Hong say this, she was naturally unconvinced and said, "Grandpa, don't be fooled by them, all this must 
have been arranged by Su Yingxia, she's just trying to make us look bad on purpose." 
 
    "The days are still long, one day you will know how stupid your thoughts are."Jiang Hong had lived 
most of his life and saw things more thoroughly than they did. 
 
    He had always understood the Su family's situation very well, Su Yingxia was not valued at all in the 
company, so why would she become the person in charge for no reason?He even suspected that Su 
Yingxia's current position was all fueled by Han Qianqian's hidden agenda. 
 
    Back then, when the old master of the Su family, who had hammered down the decision to allow Han 
Qianqian to enter the Su family, how many voices of disagreement had been forcefully suppressed by Su 
alone. 
 
    With his level of shrewdness, would he really let a loser into the family? 
 
    Although Jiang Hong couldn't figure out what was going on, he knew, and was even certain, that Han 
Three Thousand was by no means as simple as it appeared. 
 
    "From today onwards, whoever messes with Han Three Thousand Year, get out of the Jiang 
family."Jiang Hong said coldly, he didn't want to harm the entire Jiang family by continuing to offend 
Han Qianqian. 
 
    Jiang Wan had a belly full of anger that hadn't been vented, and now that she had lost Liu Zhijie, how 
could she possibly swallow her anger? 
 
    I thought to myself: grandpa, I'll let you know how wrong you are, trash is trash, if it wasn't for Su 
Yingxia, he'd be nothing. 


